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Dec. 3]. 1913,

Mr. Win. G. Henshaw,
762 ¥illg Bldg.,
San I'rancisoo, Cal.
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith f£ind clipping
from last night's Tribune and vesterday morning's Union
which are exnlanatory. The Cuyamaoa Vater Co. owns the
El Capitan reservoir aite.

Will be amxious to see you here
lfonday and go over the eituaticn. The Mayor and Attorney
Coszrove do exactly what the Soreckels peorle advise them.
I consider this a move to force us to sell the Cuyamca
system to the city and get us good & proposition out of
them as possible. Vill go into everything in detail =~hen
I see 1OU.

It is raining here again. The bonds
oé.rried five to one yesterday, voting £50,000 for theo
committee to exnend and decide what water develo,pinent
thev will recommend to the city. They also voted to dbuild
5 cement conduit from the Dulzura @iiuht up to Moreno dam
to stop a £ifty percent loss of water. This oughi to
pleage Spreckels, and if the man hes any sense he ought to
play the game with us from now on; if ho ddn"t, it is a
einch that he will never sell the lMareno dam to the city.

Ve?:y_tnliy yours, .
K
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